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Dear Ms McPherson
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2015  
Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Construction of a new two storey two form entry primary school including nursery provision with associated car parking, 2no. 3G sports pitches, playing surfaces and games court as an extension to the existing school. 
The Cavendish School, Eldon Road, Eastbourne, BN21 1UE.  
Decision Dated; 3 August 2015
I refer to the details submitted for approval pursuant to the following conditions of the planning permission: 
Condition No. 4 (wheel washing) and Details as submitted:-

Construction Transport Management Plan – Submitted 29 July 2015

Traffic Management Plan – 002a 13.08.15

Email from Sarah McPherson (ECE Architecture) dated 20 August 2015 [12:58]
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24 August 2015
Condition No. 6 (Construction Traffic Management Scheme) and Details as submitted:
Construction Transport Management Plan – Submitted 29 July 2015

Cavendish SCC/1 - Routes to site
Traffic Management Plan – 002a 13.08.15

Sunninghill Site Waste Management Plan, July 2015 and Best Practice Guidelines

Condition No. 7 (Site Waste Management Plan) and Details as submitted:
Sunninghill Site Waste Management Plan, July 2015 and Best Practice Guidelines

Condition No. 8 (tree protection) and Details as submitted

Tree Protection Drawing - RCo 128/02 Rev.02
Traffic Management Plan – 002a 13.08.15 – Tree RPA Indicated

I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council.  Please note that the details submitted pursuant to Conditions 9, 14, 17 and 18 have not yet been approved.
Yours sincerely

Tony Cook
Tony Cook

Head of Planning and Environment

Copy; Statutory Planning Register c/o Eastbourne Borough Council, Ref. 150534  

           ESCC, Amanda Parks, Technical Support Officer
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